City of Caribou, Maine Municipal Building
- 25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736

_ AGENDA Telephone (207) 493-3324
Caribou Planmng Board Fax (207 498-3954
Regular Meeting
Thursday, June 11, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. www.cariboumaine.org
City Council Chambers
L. Call Meeting to Order
I1. Approval of minutes from the May 14, 2020 Planning Board meeting. Pgs. 3-6

1. Public Hearings
a. Re-Convene Caribou Solar Power, LLC. Use Permit Application Hearing to Pgs. 7-101
consider the placement of a solar array at Tax Map 007 Lot 032 Washburn
Street. Tax Map 007 Lot 032 is a “split Zone” lot with land uses of both I-1
and R-3. I-3 is an appropriate zoning district for a solar array application and
the R-3 district requires approval by Planning Board for a Public Utility
application.

IV.  New Business
a. SynerGen Caribou, LLC. will resubmit a Site Design Review Application for
the placement of a solar array at Tax Map 016 Lot 030 Ogren Road working
together with Guerrette Farms to secure adequate space for the solar array. The
City of Caribou is working with Jones Associates in the placement of SynerGen
Caribou, LLC solar array at the closed Ogren Road Landfill facility.

V. New Communications

a. Caribou Senior Living would like to explore the addition of an “Assessory Use”
at their facility. Offices have been constructed to have nursing services on site
but the developers are sensitive to the City’s requirements and are seeking
guidance.

b. Rick Solman would like to explore the rezoning of his lot at 713 Main Street, Pgs. 102-103
Map 031 Lot 123 so that he can develop his existing building for residential
use on the first floor. This lot is currently zoned as C-1 and C-2 and historically
has housed office space of the first floor and residential on the second floor.
The trend that Mr. Solman has been tracking suggest that there is no need for
the office space but much desire for high-end apartments.

c. Proposed Aroostook Driving School presence at 14 Evergreen Parkway. The Pg. 104
ADS has been displaced by construction of the new School as well as Covid-19.
Another envelope for the ADS could be the Caribou Emergency Operations
Center (former Lions Building).

d. Possible Solar Array off from the Dow Siding Road by Flat Ground Road, LLC.
application pending.



VL Old Business
a. Phillip Duplessie, DBA PDG Automotive and Collision Use Permit Pgs.105-152

Conditions.

VII.  Staff Report
a. Blight Initiative
b. Notices of Violation
c¢. Demolition
d. Future Land Use Plan

VII. Chapter 13
a. Manager’s Minute

IX. Other Business

X. Adjournment



City of Caribou, Maine
& of ’ Municipal Building

25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736
Telephone (207) 493-3324
Fax (207 498-3954
www.cariboumaine.org

Caribou Planning Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, May 14, 2020 @ 5:30 pm
City Council Chambers & Via Zoom

Members Present: Robert White, Dan Bagley, Amanda Jandreau, Drew Ayer, Frank McElwain and Dave
Corriveau

Members Absent: Christine Solman

Others Present: Ken Murchison -CEO/Zoning Administrator; Dennis Marker —City Manager and Denise
Lausier —Executive Assistant to the City Manager

Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, this meeting was closed to the public and was broadcasted via Spectrum and
Caribou’s YouTube Channel.

I.  Call Meeting to Order —The meeting was called to order at 5:43 pm. Due to Covid-19, some members
participated via the Zoom application.

II.  Approval of Minutes from the March 12, 2020 Planning Board meeting — There was no meeting in
April. Frank McElwain moved to approve the minutes as presented; seconded by Drew Ayer. Motion
carried with all in favor.

III.  Public Hearings -
a. Caribou Solar Power, LLC. Use Permit application for the placement of a solar array at Tax
Map 7, Lot 32 Washburn Street. Tax Map 7, Lot 32 is a “split Zone” lot with land uses of both
I-1 and R-3. I-3 is an appropriate zoning district for a solar array application and the R-3
district requires approval by Planning Board for a Public Utility application.

Chairman Robert White explained that the applicant wants to put a solar array on a large parcel on
Washburn Street. It requires two months of hearings; first for concept review and the second for a
site design review. The Public Hearing was opened at 5:45 pm and will continue at the June meeting.

CEO Ken Murchison explained that there were three people that reached out prior to the hearing.
Bob Plourde was asking who the developers were and wanted to know how to invest. Andy Ayer
owns a packing operation next door and he was concerned that the dust from his property might
directly affect this project. Mr. Ayer will contact them directly. Another phone call that did not
disclose their name was wondering who is running the operation. No opposition.

CEO Ken Murchison also read a letter of support for this project from Andy Ayer, Emerald Valley
Ranches, LLC. (Exhibit A)

Chairman Robert White explained that this is the concept review and the Board will determine if
there is anything else needed in order to do the site design review. Chairman White did comment
that they did not receive a complete set of plans. b



CEO Ken Murchison stated that a survey was done by Blackstone. Dan Bagley questioned if it was
within the shoreland zone. CEO Murchison stated that the property abuts the stream, but the project
does not.

Dan Bagley stated that the plans should have overlays of wetlands or floodplains. CEO Murchison
stated that there are no wetlands. Dan Bagley also stated that the casement as well as zoning
designations should be marked on the map.

CEO Ken Murchison stated that the Fire Chief and Police Chief have been notified. The Police
Chief’s only concern was the ATV/snowmobile trail. This will continue to go through. Have not
heard back from the Fire Chief as of yet.

Chairman Robert White recessed the hearing to the regular meeting in June at which time the Board
can do site design review. Engineers need to be in attendance with drawings and the other things
noted. The Public Hearing was recessed at 6:11 pm.

b. SynerGen Caribou, LLC. Use Permit application for the placement of a solar array at Tax
Map 16, Lot 30 Ogren Road. The City of Caribou is working with Jones Associates in the
placement of SynerGen Caribou, LLC solar array at the closed Ogren Road Landfill facility.

Chairman Robert White stated this is a smaller development on the Ogren Road. The Public Hearing
was opened at 6:12 pm. Chairman White stated that new data has come to light and the applicant is
not prepared to go forward at this time. At the advice of the Manager, Chairman White recessed the
meeting until the data is further developed, reason being it will not need to be advertised again.
Chairman White recessed the hearing until more data is developed. The Public Hearing was recessed
at 6:13 pm.

IL. New Business -
a. Proposed Medical Marijuana Shop at Warehouse Bar and Grill, 14 Evergreen Parkway. The
shop area will be located in the existing building but separated from the existing Bar and Grill
Business with separate and independent ingress and egress. Use Permit Application pending.

CEO Ken Murchison stated that talking with the developers there were a couple of issues. The City
does not allow retail sales of medical marijuana. The developer did state that this is a business for
profit. They run this business around the State, they have several. Also, the property is only 369 feet
from a place of worship and needs to be 500 feet by code. In following up with the developer today,
they are considering reaching out to the City to see if they would entertain opting in to the State’s
marijuana legislation. Currently, Caribou only allows marijuana caregivers.

Chairman Robert White commented that he is sorry to hear that the Warehouse is closing its” doors.
[t was a popular spot for many in this community.

III. New Communications -

a. Developments, looking ahead: Current building projects in the City include County Electric
Warehouse on York Street, new Par and Grill Restaurant at 6 Carrol Street and Emera’s new
Equipment Switching Building on Lower Lyndon Street. — CEO Ken Murchison informed the
Board of these new developments this spring along with a new potato storage going up for Guerrette
Farms on Carrol Street.

IV.  Staff Report -
a. Blight Initiative — CEO Ken Murchison stated that staff has been busy on the blight study. Been all

over the City, plotted 3,364 points on a map representing buildings, out buildings and commercial l
L



\%

VI.

VIIL

IV

buildings. Attributing data to each point. There are blighted areas in the community. Most people
keep nice homes, lot of older well kept houses and lots.

Other Items - garbage violations, junk vehicles complaints and notices of violations going out.
Demolished two homes that were dilapidated and cited for demolition for a couple of years now. The
end of Patten Street is a nice little green park area that will become a trail head for ATV trails. A
third house is slated for demolition next week at 66 York Street. It has already been abated for
asbestos. There are also a few more houses that need to come down.

Comprehensive Plan Update -

a. Future Land Use Plan — CEO Ken Murchison stated that the blight mapping is the stuff that the
proposed land use map will be made of — proposed land use, the ultimate zoning map and mixed use
zoning techniques. CEO Murchison was approached by a business interested in mixed use. A big
development that would be a commercial activity in a residential zone. They are wondering if mixed
use would work and are interested in bringing this forward to see if mixed use could be considered.

CEO Murchison explained that the Comprehensive Plan is still being worked on. The City does not
have an ordinance for solar arrays and there are a lot of these occurring in the State. Chairman
Robert White commented that as he was looking at the development on Washburn Street, he saw
that the only land use we have that it would fit was public utility. But then he realized it isn’t a
public utility, it’s a private industry that happens to be selling energy to a public utility. CEO
Murchison stated that downstate was having similar issues.

CEO Murchison stated that another concept coming is tiny houses.

Chapter 13, Zoning -

a. Manager’s Minute — Chairman Robert White complimented Manager Marker for the work he has
been doing on the Zoning ordinance, nice job. Chairman White stated that it’s been a long process
and is nearing completion but not there yet.

City Manager Dennis Marker gave an overview of some more work he has done on Chapter 13,
Zoning of City Code. Under the administrative section, he eliminated redundancy. Manager Marker
reviewed CEO responsibilities, violations and processes. The Board of Appeals and appeals process
were referenced in a few places, these were consolidated into one place. He also compared the City
codes with State codes.

Chairman Robert White commented that Manager Marker is doing a great job to bring things into
compliance with State code. Chairman White appreciates it very much.

Other Business — CEO Ken Murchison explained that there have been further complaints for Mr.
Duplessie on the Van Buren Road as far as the progress in putting a fence up and cleaning up the
property. Mr. Duplessie had made an agreement with the Planning Board to do so. He was served notice
about two weeks ago to complete these items and has 30 days to comply.

Adjournment — David Corriveau moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:19 pm; seconded by Dan Bagley
Motion carried with all in favor.

Respecttully Submitted,

Christine Solman
Planning Board Secretary

CS/dl



Extnli}A

EMERALD VALLEY RANCHES

GENERATIONS OF QUALITY

Emerald Valley Ranches, LLC.
476 West Presque Isle Rd.
PO Box 717

Caribou, ME 04736-0717

May 13, 2020

Caribou Planning Board
25 High St.
Caribou, ME 04736

Members of the Planning Board,

The purpose of this letter is in support of the Use Permit Application from Caribou Solar, LLC to
construct a Solar Array on Tax Map 7, Lot 32 at 192 Washburn St. in Caribou.

Emerald Valley Ranches, LLC is a large fresh broccoli producer in Caribou. Our cooler is located at 166
Washburn St. east of the subject property with an access road/right-of-way between us. During our
shipping season, July thru October, this entrance handles over 1000 refrigerated tractor/trailer units
used to ship our product to east coast markets. Additionally, over twice that number of farm trucks with
harvest trailers bring broccoli in from the fields to be cooled and iced prior to shipment. | have met with
the principles of Caribou Solar, Shawn Pelletier and Carl Soderberg. As a result, | feel this development
will have no effect on my ability to transport or ship our broccoli crop.

Additionally, as a previous owner of the subject property and an area farmer, it is my opinion that a
solar array is the highest and best use for this property.

Lastly, Shawn and Carl are local businessmen, substantial employers and taxpayers and continue to
invest in our community making Caribou a better place to live and do business. Their continued
investment here at home deserves all our support.

ThanR you in advance for your thoughtful consideration of this application.

Andy Ayer
Emerald Valley Ranches, LLC



City of Caribou
Site Design Review Application

CEO REVIEW

Planning & Code Enforcement
25 High St.

Caribou, Maine 04736

(207) 493 — 3324 X 214
kmurchison@cariboumaine.org

Note to Applicant: Complete this application and return it with the required documents. In addition, the
required fee must be returned along with this completed application. Make checks
payable to: “City of Caribou”, in the amount of $90.00 plus $10.00 per 2000 square
feet of total gross floor area for commercial, industrial or other non residential
applications.

Please print or type all information

Name of Property Owner / Developer: Caribou Solar Power, LLC.

Development Name: Caribou Solar

Location of Property (Street Locations): 192 Washburn Street

City of Caribou Tax Map: 007 Lot: 032 Zone: 11/R3

Site Design approval will not be considered complete until the Planning Board has determined it has all of
the necessary information to review the proposal and render a decision. You are advised to meet with the
Code Enforcement Officer prior to completing the application as it may not be necessary to comply with all
of the items shown on the form. The review of your application shall consist of at least (2) two
presentations to the Planning Board and possibly additional presentations until all required information has
been provided. A "Performance Bond" may be required prior to approval of this project.

Please provide a brief description of this project.
This will be a 4875KW Photovoitaic Ground Mount System Comercial Solar Farm

-1



Person and address to which all correspondence regarding this application should be sent to

Shawn Pelletier Phone: (207) 498-8332 x 302

137 Bennett Drive

Caribou, ME 04736 E-mail: Shawn.pelletier@csmgntinc.com

If applicant is a corporation, check if licensed in Maine (X )Yes ( ) No
(Attach copy of Secretary of State Registration)

Name of Land Surveyor, Engineer, Architect or other Design Professionals. (attach list if needed)

Dale Blackstone Phone: (207) 498-3321

RLC Engineering Phone: (207) 621-1077 x 220

Justin Dodd, Senior Project Manager
What legal interest does the applicant have in property to be developed (ownership, owners representative,
option, purchase & sales contract, etc?)

Ownership interest
(Attach supportive legal documentation)

Aroostook County Registry Deeds: Book # 5977 Page# 94 (attach copy of deed)
What interest does the applicant have in any abutting property? None

Is any portion of the property within 250 feet of the normal high water line of a lake, pond, river, or wetland
or within 75 feet of any stream? (_X ) Yes ( ) No

Is any portion of the property within a Flood Hazard Zone? (X ) Yes ( ) No
Total area or acreage of parcel: 57 Total area or acreage to be developed: 20
Has this land been part of subdivision in the past five years? ( ) Yes (_X ) No

Identify existing use(s) of land (farmland, woodlot, residential, etc.) Vacant lot, not currently being utilized

Indicate any restrictive covenants to be placed in the deed -- (Please attach list) N/A

Does the applicant propose to dedicate any recreation area, or common lands? (X ) Yes ( ) No



Recreation area(s) Estimated Area & Description: ATV/Snowmobile Trail

C'ommon land(s) Estimated Area & Description: N/A

Anticipated start date for construction: month / year i/& Completion: 12_/20_

Does any portion of the proposal cross or abut an adjoining municipal line? () Yes (X )No

Does this development require extension of public services? () Yes (X )No
Roads: __ Storm Drainage: ~ Sidewalks:  Sewer Lines: Other:

Estimated cost for infrastructure improvements: $ N/A

Water Supply: Private Well: ( ) Public Water Supply: ( )
Sewerage Disposal: Private SSWD: ( ) Public Sewer: ( )
Estimated sewerage disposal gallons per day: ( / day)

Does the building require plan review by the State Fire Marshal Office? ( ) Yes (_X )No
(Attach Barrier free and Construction Permits from SFMO)

Have the plans been reviewed & approved by the Caribou Fire Chief? (X )Yes (__ )No
Does the building have an automatic sprinkler system? (___)Yes (X )No
Does the building have an automatic fire detection system? ( )Yes (X )No
Will the development require a hydrant or dry hydrant fire pond? ( )Yes (X )No

The Planning Board shall review applications first as a Concept Plan. Concept Plan Review is
intended to insure the proposed plan is in conformance with the Caribou Comprehensive Plan
and all City Ordinances. The completed application and concept plans shall be delivered to the
Code Enforcement Office no less than 21 days prior to the first day of the next month. The
Chairman of the Planning Board shall determine the schedule and agenda of the next meeting
when the application and plans will receive Concept Plan Review. At a minimum, Concept Plan
applications shall include the following:

1; X Name and address of the owner of record and applicant (if different).

2. X Name of the proposed development and location.

3. X Names and addresses of all property owners within 500 feet of the property.



X A copy of the deed to the property, option to purchase the property, or other
documentation to demonstrate right, title, or interest in the property on the part of the

applicant.
X Names and addresses of all consultants working on the project.
X 1 complete set of plans, 24" X 36" & 10 complete sets of plans, 11" X 17"
Plans to be included:

Boundary Survey

Storm Water Management

Erosion and Sediment Control

Finish Grading Plan

Site Improvement Detail

Building Elevations and Structural Plans

Plans to show the following elements for review:

X a. Graphic scale and north arrow.

x b. Location and dimensions of any existing or proposed easements and copies of
existing covenants or deed restrictions.

x c. Name, registration number, and seal of the land surveyor, architect, engineer,
and/or similar professional who prepared the Plan.

X d All property boundaries, land area, and zoning designations of the site,
regardless of whether all or part is being developed at this time.

X €. Size, shape, and location of existing and proposed buildings on the site
including dimensions of the buildings and setbacks from property lines.

X f. Access for Emergency Vehicles, location and layout design of vehicular

parking, circulation areas, loading areas, and walkways including curb cuts,
driveways, parking space and vehicle turn around areas.

X g. Location and names of streets and rights-of-way within 200" and adjacent to
the proposed development.

X h. Proposed finish grades and graphic arrows indicating the direction of storm
water runoff.

N/A i. Conceptual treatment of on and off site storm water management facilities.

N/A J- Location and sizes of existing and proposed sewer and water services
including connections.

_N/ A k. Conceptual treatment of landscaping buffers, screens, and plantings.

X L Location of outdoor storage areas, fences, signage and accessory structures.

N/A m. Context map illustrating the area surrounding the site which will be affected

by the proposal including all streets, sidewalks, intersections, storm water
drainage ways, sanitary sewer lines and pump stations, nearby properties and
buildings, zoning Districts, and geographic features such as, but not limited to,
wetlands, natural features, historic sites, flood plains, significant scenic areas,
and significant wildlife habitats as provided in the Comprehensive Plan.

1O



E/A n. All proposed signage and exterior lighting including the location, size and
wording of all signs, type of exterior lights, radius of light, manufacturer's
specifications sheet, and the ground level intensity in foot- candles of all
exterior lights.

Following approval of the Concept Plan Review, the Planning Board may by majority vote schedule the Site
Design Application for Final Plan Review. Final Plan Review must be at least 30 days following Concept
Plan Approval. If additional information is required by the Planning Board following the Concept Plan
Review, a complete set of revised plans shall be provided for final review and approval. If additional
information or a change of information is required, the revised plans shall be delivered to the Code
Enforcement Office at least 21 days prior to the next scheduled meeting.

Final Site Design Plan Review shall require three (3) 24" X 36" sets of plans for Board Signatures.

It the Planning Board determines that third party review will be necessary to make a sound decision, the
applicant will be responsible for any fees incurred for the third party review.

During the Final Site Design Review the Chairman or designee shall determine that all of the elements of
review 7-a., through 7-n. above have been addressed. The chair may then call for a motion.

If the Final Plan is approved by the Planning Board, no work may commence for a period of 30 days
following the date of approval.

Final Site Design Plans shall provide an arca designated for all seven Planning Board members signatures.
Applicant Signature:

To the best of my knowledge, all of the information submitted in this application is true and correct.

Signature of Applicant: Date:

Final Site Design Review Criteria by Planning Board

Date: Yes No N/A
A. Conformance with Comprehensive Plan X o o
B. Traffic X_ o o
C. Site Access X_



™

I

t—i

© z g r

v

~ O

< W oE <

Parking & Vehicle Circulation

Pedestrian Circulation

Site Conditions

Open Space

Sanitary Sewage

Water

Emergency Vehicle Access
Waste Disposal

Buffering

Natural Areas

Exterior Lighting
Stormwater Management
Erosion & Sediment Control
Buildings

Existing Landscaping
Infrastructure

Advertising Features
Design Relationship to Site
& Surrounding Properties
Scenic Vistas & Arcas
Utilities

Mineral Exploration

General Requirements (Pg. 859)

Il ol N ol A o il ol

x

> |

N/A

I o o

il il ol o



Z. Phosphorus Export X ) -

City of Caribou, Maine
Planning Board

Site Design Review for:

Address:

On (date) the members of the Caribou Planning Board met to consider the

application for Site Design Review on the property referenced above.
The application was: Denied / Approved / Approved with conditions

Approved by the Caribou Planning Board

Signed: Chairman of the Planning Board

Date: / /

Conditions of Approval:




City of Caribou
Use Permit Application

Planning & Code Enforcement
25 High St.

Caribou, Maine 04736

(207) 493 - 3324 X 214
kmurchison@cariboumaine.org

Public Hearing Notification fee $90.00 Date Received: © 3 /¢ /2 920

If Planning Board approval is required for your requested use, please be aware that the Board
meets on the second Thursday of each month. Your application must be received in the Code
Enforcement Office at least IS business days in advance of the meecting in order to meet

notification requirements. Please provide a dimensional site plan of your property showing the
location of all buildings, parking and access from the public way.

Ovwner of Property: &KGI%U &"-QQ%IME,C;U_C Phone: ( EQO’)\ 498 - 8332 x 03
Mailing Address; (37 Boaneddt In, Soide &

CapiBout, miiNe 0:413(.

Location of Property:
Tax Map: _7 Lot Number: 32 Zone: L/ /R3

Requested Use: Q%.J«./ap a 5‘/771/ /4(_, Cf,mma.,, / \S:)/Ma /‘;‘/C/"l

o Acps .

“2) i
Signature of Ap[)lic?ift-h[__.-> (W(T)j ‘lé;EﬂUEJL Date: 5 /4 -

)4



O



EMERHA MAING < URBSTATI



- o

ailee 10

RS

5
- =
o -
e
.
) TR
e

N

S 2B
=
2 - n
v -
™
fay .
. - e
] ey i
e
{
e
= ey
S M
-
s
o
P
wy —
— ION
=
&
o -
= LA =
“ =
=
™
@
N
N
()
™
ARG A Ot s el R q City of Curibou
AN WA \Q Ner fe b nices

Aroostook Couaty, Mairie



Caribou Solar Power, LLC.
Washburn Street Facility,

192 Washbugn Street, Caribou ME
Tax Map 007 Lot 032




ERQSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONIROL_PLAN

THIS PLAN HAS BEEN DEVELOPED TO PROVIDE A STRATEGY FOR CONTROLLING SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED
PROJECT. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR EROSION PREVENTION IN DEVELOPING AREAS AS CONTAINED IN THE 2005 ONLINE VERSION OF THE

MAINE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP MANUAL FOR THE MAINE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION,

THE EQUIPMENT ANTICIPATED TO BE USED FQR CONSTRUCTION MAY INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: BACKHOE, BULLDOZER, LOADER, TRUCKS, COMPACTOR, AND GRADER. INTENSIVE ENGINEERING
ON-SITE EROSION CONTROL METHODS WILL BE UTMLIZED. THE FOLLOWING METHODS WILL BE UNDERTAKEN TO PROVIDE MAXIMUM PROTECTION TO THE SOIL, WATER, AND

ABUTTING LANDS: 120 WEST PRESQUE ISLE RD
CARIBOU, MAINE 04736
1. PERMANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR ALL SLOPES, CHANNELS, DITCHES, OR ANY DISTURBED LAND AREA WILL BE COMPLETED WITHIN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR TEL: (207) 2271057

DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADING HAS BEEN COMPLETED. WHEN [T IS NOT POSSIBLE OR PRACTICAL TO PERMANENTLY STABILIZE DISTURBED LAND, TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL
MEASURES WILL BE IMPLEMENTED WITHIN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS OF EXPOSURE OF SOIL, TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL INCLUDE AT A MINIMUM THE
APPUCATION OF WOOD FIBER MULCH AT A RATE OF 75-90 LBS PER 1000 SF BY THE WET APPLICATION METHOD AS OUTLINED IN THE CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS, WITHIN 7
FEET OF WETLAND AREAS (INCLUDING LAKES AND STREAMS), APPLY MULCH WITHIN 48 HOURS, OR PRIOR TO ANY STORM EVENT, WHICHEVER IS FIRST,

2. PRIOR TO GRUBBING OR ANY EARTHMOVING OPERATION, SILT FENCE WILL BE |NSTALLED ACROSS THE SLOPE ON THE CONTOUR AT THE DOWNHILL LIMIT OF THE WORK AS
PROTECTION AGAINST CONSTRUCTION RELATED EROSION., SILT FENCE SHALL ALSO BE INSTALLED AT THE DOWNHILL LIMIT OF THE BASE OF SOIL STOCKPILES.

3.  TEMPORARY SILT CONTROL RISERS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL EXISTING CULVERT/STORM DRAIN INLET LOCATIONS. SEE MAINE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL BMP
B-3.

4. ALL SILT FENCE/ TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE INSPECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR ON A WEEKLY BASIS, FOLLOWING ANY SIGNIFICANT RAINFALL {1/2
INCH OR MORE) OR SNOW MELT, OR DALY DURING PROLONGED RAINFALL. ALL DAMAGED SILT FENCE WILL BE REPAIRED AND/OR REPLACED IMMEDIATELY. TRAPPED SEDIMENT
WILL BE REMOVED BEFORE IT HAS ACCUMULATED TO ONE HALF OF THE INSTALLED SILT FENCE HEIGHT. ST FENCE NO LONGER SERVICEABLE DUE TO SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION
WILL ALSO BE REPAIRED AND/OR REPLACED AS NECESSARY. ANY SEDIMENT DEPOSITS REMAINING IN PLACE AFTER THE SILT FENCE OR FILTER BARRIER IS NO LONGER
REQUIRED SHOULD BE INCORPORATED INTO THE EXISTING GRADE, SEEDED AND MULCHED.

5. REMOVAL QOF SILT FENCE / TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL OCCUR WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF PERMANENT STABILIZATION.

6. TO PROVIDE PROTECTION AGAINST EROSION, RIPRAP WILL BE PLACED AT ALL STORM DRAIN INLETS AND QUTLETS AS SHOWN ON THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS, SEE ALSO
MAINE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL BMP D-2

&DP‘ES‘RU%EL"%&"S'S . 7. AL DITCH BASES TO BE SEEDED SHALL ALSO BE LINED WITH EROSION CONTROL MESH TO STABILIZE THE DITCH CHANNELS UNTIL VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED. STONE
GRA ! CHECK DAMS AND TEMPORARY MULCHING WILL BE USED TO STABILIZE ANY SECTION OF ROUGH GRADED DITCH THAT WILL NOT BE FINAL GRADED AND PERMANENTLY STABILIZED
WITHIN THE NEXT SEVEN (7) DAYS.

B, NATIVE TOPSOIL SHALL BE SAVED, STOCKPILED, MULCHED, AND REUSED AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE ON THE SITE. STOCKPILES WILL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING AND MULCHING
WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS OF THE FORMATION OF THE STOCKPILE. NEAR WETLAND AREAS (INCLUDING LAKES AND STREAMS), SEEDING AND MULCHING SHALL BE COMPLETED

WITHIN 24 HOURS OF THE FORMATION OF THE STOCKPILE. UPHILL OF STOCKPILES, STABILIZED DITCHES AND/OR BERMS WILL BE CONSTRUCTED TO DIVERT STORMWATER
RUNOFF AWAY FROM THE PILES. SIDE SLOPES OF TOPSOIL STOCKPILES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2:1.

9. THE EXPOSED AREA SHOULD BE LIMITED TO THAT IN WHICH WORK IS TO OCCUR DURING THE FOLLOWING 15 DAYS.

TPS | SMM
BY |CK'D

SECDMNG AND REVEGETATION PLAN E
UPON COMPLETION OF SITE CONSTRUCTION, ALL ARFAS PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED WILL BE TREATED AS STATED BELOW. THESE AREAS WILL BE CLOSELY MONITORED BY THE @
CONTRACTOR UNTIL SUCH TIME AS A SATISFACTORY GROWTH OF VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED, g
1. LOAM WILL BE SPREAD OVER ALL DISTURBED AREAS AND GRADED TO A UNIFORM DEPTH OF 4 INCHES 2 §
a
2. AL EXPOSED SURFACES NOT TO BE FINAL GRADED FOR THIRTY (30) DAYS OR MORE SHALL BE SEEDED WITH WINTER RYE, OATS, ANNUAL RYEGRASS, OR SUDANGRASS olz
| PERENNIAL, DEPENDING ON THE TIME OF YEAR. SEE MAINE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL BMP A—2 FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS. g §
INST, 5" HIGH 1 L
3‘.?&#&,,,";%“;5,.& 3. AGRICULTURAL LIMESTONE AND FERTILIZER WILL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE SOIL PRIOR TO SEEDING. SEE ITEM T-901—2.3 AND 2.4 IN THE CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS o L
?é"p?q“ INTO EXISTING FOR DETAIS. @
4. DISTURBED AREAS WILL BE SEEDED AT THE RATE OF 3 LB PER 1000 SF. SEE ITEM T—901-2.2 AND 3.4 IN THE CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEED MIX. =
5. SEEDING WILL BE COMPLETED BETWEEN THE DATES OF MAY 1 AND SEPTEMBER 15. I(RRIGATION MAY BE REQUIRED DURING THE PERIOD OF JUNE 1 TO AUGUST 15 3
5. AREAS WHICH HAVE BEEN TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY SEEDED SHALL BE MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SEEDING. §
7. HAY MULCH WILL BE APPLED AT THE RATE OF 75-90 LBS PER 1000 SF. MULCH SHALL BE ANCHORED WITH BIODEGRADABLE NETTING ON STEEP SLOPES (7:1 OR o
GREATER) AND ON AREAS WITHIN 100 FEET OF LAKES, STREAMS, AND WETLANDS. EROSION CONTROL MIX CAN BE USED ON SLOPES BETWEEN 3:1 AND 2:1. SEE MAINE o
EROSION’ AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL BMP A—1 AND ITEM P-156-2.2 & 2.8 IN THE CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS, S
™
8. ALL MULCHES SHALL BE INSPECTED PERIODICALLY, PARTICULARLY AFTER RAINFALL IF LESS THAN 90% OF THE DISTURBED AREA IS COVERED, ADDITIONAL MULCH WILL BE a
INSTALL NEW 5 =]
SPREAD. i
HIGH FENCE al=
9. ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES WILL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED, ESTABUSHED MEANS A MINIMUM OF 85% OF THE AREA IS VEGETATED |
WITH VIGOROUS GROWTH 4
EALL/MNIER. SEEDING AND STABILIZATION -2
Ed

SEE MAINE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL 8MP A—3 FOR DETAILS ON THE FOLLOWING:

| BY SEPTEMBER 1—
EMISTING PROPERTY LINE 1. ALL GRASS—LINED DITCHES AND CHANNELS WILL BE CONSTRUCTED AND STABILIZED, ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN 7:1 TO BE VEGETATED WILL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED
| (PAST SEPTEMBER 15, MULCH ANCHORING SHOULD BE USED ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 20:1, AND HEAVY GRADE MATS AND BIODEGRADABLE NETTING SHOULD BE USED IN

CONJUNCTION ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 12:1 AND ON SIDE SLOPES OF DITCHES). IF THIS IS NOT COMPLETED, THEN:

BY OCTOBER 1- CARIBOU SOLAR, LLG
1. SOD WILL BE PLACED IN ALL DITCH CHANNELS WHERE VEGETATION HAS NOT BEEN ESTABUISHED. SOD WILL EXTEND TO A HEIGHT OF ONE FOOT ABOVE DITCH CHANNEL
BOTTOM. ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN 7:1 WILL BE SEEDED TO A WINTER COVER CROP OF RYE AT A RATE OF 3 LEBS PER 1000 SF, [F THE RYE FAILS TO GROW AT LEAST
THREE INCHES OR FAILS TO COVER AT LEAST 75% OF THE SLOPE BY NOVEMBER 1, OR IF SOD IS NOT PLACED IN THE APPROPRIATE DITCH CHANNELS, THEN: CARIBOU MAINE

BY NOVEMBER 1—
1 THE DITCH WILL BE LINED WITH STONE RIPRAP. THE SLOPE WILL BE COVERED WITH EROSION CONTROL MIX OR STONE RIPRAP, OR, ALTERNATIVELY:

BY NOVEMBER 15—
1, THE DISTURBED SOIL WILL BE MULCHED AT THE WINTER RATE AND ANCHORED PROPERLY.

THE WINTER CONSTRUCTION PERIOD IS FROM NOVEMBER 1 TO APRIL 15.

1. WINTER EXCAVATION AND EARTHWORK SHALL BE COMPLETED SUCH THAT NO MORE THAN 1 ACRE OF THE SITE IS WITHOUT STABILIZATION AT ANY ONE TIME.  THE EXPOSED
AREA WILL BE LIMITED TO THAT IN WHICH WORK IS TO OCCUR DURING THE FOLLOWING 15 DAYS AND THOSE AREAS THAT CAN BE MULCHED IN ONE DAY PRIOR TO ANY SNOW
EVENT,

2. HAY MULCH WILL BE APPLIED TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES (150 LBS PER 1000 SF). CARIBOU
SOLAR ARRAY
3. AFTER EACH DAY OF FINAL GRADING, ANY DISTURBED AREA WILL BE STABILIZED WITH ANCHORED MULCH OR EROSION CONTROL MESH. NO GROUND SURFACE SHOULD BE
VISIBLE THROUGH THE MULCH.
4, SOIL STOCKPILES WILL BE MULCHED AT WINTER RATES WITHIN 24 HOURS OF STOCKING AND REESTABLISHED PRIOR TO RAIN OR SNOWFALL. NO STOCKPILES WILL BE
PLACED WITHIN 100 FEET OF LAKES, STREAMS, WETLANDS, OR OTHER NATURAL RESOURCES.
MONTORING PROGRAM
MIN. 1"x1” HARDWOOD SEDIMENTATION AND EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES WILL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY BY THE CONTRACTOR, AND ALL STRUCTURES DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, VANDALS, SHEET TITLE
SITE PLAN STAKES OR THE ELEMENTS WILL BE REPAIRED IMMEDIATELY. FOLLOWING RAINSTORMS AND DURING RUNOFF EVENTS, THE SITE AND ALL STRUCTURES WILL BE INSPECTED FOR EROSION
AND DAMAGE. ALL DAMAGED STRUCTURES WILL BE REPAIRED AND/OR ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES WILL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO CONTINUING THE CONSTRUCTION
———UGE PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SICIRRERCE FOLLOWING THE FINAL SEEDING THE SITE WL BE INSPECTED 10 ENSURE TRAT THE VEGETATION HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED. RESEEDING WILL BE CARRIED OUT, WITH FOLLOW-UP SITE PLAN
0 50 100 200 INSPECTIONS, IN THE EVENT OF ANY UNSATISFACTORY GROWT AND
E— [
OHE PROPOSED OVERHEAD ELECTRIC AFTER THE PROJECT AREA HAS STABILIZED, THE CONTRACTOR SMALL REMOVE ALL SILT FENCE AND ANY OTHER TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. EROSION CONTROL
Q PROPOSED UTILITY POLE HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE IMPLEMENTATION AND MONITORING OR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF THE PROJECT ENGINEER PLAN AND DETAILS
AND THE INSPECTOR FOR STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.
EXISTING FENCE
X——X~——X PROPOSED FENCE
EXISTING TREELINE
SAANAANS PROPOSED TREELINE
PROPOSED GRAVEL ROAD
oy
&
FABRIC SHALL BE FOLDED
= == STORMWATER FLOW AT BOTTOM AND EXTEND AL
WIDTH OF TRENCH (4"). ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL
AND COMPACT. RECEIVE 4" LOAM AND SEED
AFTER PLACING FABRIC UPON REMOVAL OF SILTATION FENCE
BACKFILL TRENCH WITH
e P i WOOD FIBER BERM DETAIL
SCALE: NTS SCALE: NTS
SHEET 10F 1




® Legend
() Property Lines

Caribou Solar Power, o P>
X AN ) _‘.‘!.

-

Site Map

- »
- : . :_.11.
L \ -’,.F" ’
AN | \
Pamg? o o 7 . \
'g"’J-""W-* ; 3 >
L e L \ %
et RS \
\ _‘vi AR :
- 2 5 \
\ =
I" =
ﬂ‘! = '-'-I_.'
=
L

D

I 700 ft

Google Earth



Caribou Solar Power, LLC.

Legend

() PropertyLines |

Site Map

A
" : \ 0 "\\I
.2 o
oy
- .,
@ »
. s I'a\\ - N
4 :
i \
;\ _
: S
. \‘ %
oF N\ »
e / \

i L

%
il

s

‘ A
Google Earth %

700 ft




Caribou Land Use Table Zoning District

Land Use Activity R-2 1-1 H-1
P8 NO
Product Slorage FB NO
Product #rokeésirwg PB NO
Personal Use CEO/YES CEO/YES PB NG
Commercial CEOQ/YES NO NO NO
NO FB NO
Sales NO CEOQ/YES 1 CEOfYES YES
Gallery or Crafts Studio CEONYES YES
and Packaging Facility YES
Bam CEOQO/YES ' CEQIYES YES
{Vehicle) Bady Shop NO PB
Car Wash CEO/YES CEO/YES CEO/YES | NO
{Vehicle) Graveyard i NO NO PB ' NO
PB CEO/YES CEO/YES
Sales NO CEQ/YES YES
{Vehicle) Service Station NO CEOQ/YES [2:] CEO/YES
(Vvehicie) Corhmercial Storage - Indoors NO NO P8
Bank or Financial Service NO NO © PB ' CEOIVES YES NO
Bed and Breakfast FB CEO/YES CEO/YES ' CEOYES ! CEO/YES NO
Boarding House NO PB CEOIYES PB PB
Materials Sale NO NO PB CEOfYES NO
Grain NO CEOIYES NO NO
Qil and/or Gas Terminal NO NO
Business, Medical or Professional Office NO CEO/YES CEO/YES CEO/YES | YES CEOQ/YES
Campground or RV Park NO NO PB PB NO NO ¢ NO
NO P8 PB PB NG NO
and/or Parish House PB PB PB
Greenhouse or Garden Center NO NO CEO/YES YES
Recreation, Amusement NO NO P8 YES
Recreation, Outdoor NO PB NO PB PB
NO CEO/YES CEO/YES CEO/YES CEO/YES CEOfYES CEO/YES
PB PB NO NO NO NO
Animal Feeding Operation NO NO
Housing NO NO
Day Care/Night Care CEOYES NO
Disposal NO NO
Dwelling, Single-Famity ) . CEOYES CEO/YES NO NO
» Two Family Housing PB PB  CEO/YES CEO/YES NO PB NO NO
... _. . No CEO/YES PB YES : PB PB NO
Third Story Apartment NO PB PB PB PB NO
Fire, Ambulance ar Police Station NO PB
Firewood P ing, Commercial NO PB NO NO CEO/YES

Home PB CEO/YES * CEO/YES * CEO/YES CEO/YES



Caribou Land Use Table Zoning District

Principal Land Use Activity R-1 R-2 RC2 _ R3 -1 c2 -1 2 H-1
Golf Course NO NO PB PB NO  NO NO NO NO
Government Facility No | PB PB P8 P8 PB PB PE PB
Helipad or Heliport NO | NO PB PB NO  NO | PB PB PB
Home Occupations CEO/YES CEO/YES CEO/YES ; CEO/YES  CEO/YES CEONES' —NO NO NO
Hospital o Clinic NO NO  PB_ PB PB  CEOIYES CEO/YES CEO/YES A CEO/YES
Hotel, Motel or Inn B NO NO i CEOIYES PB PB CEOYES  NO NO PB
Junkyard NO  NO NO PB NO NO P8 PB NO
Animal Shelter _ ' " NO | NO  PB_ PB NO PB PB PB NO
Boarding Kennel ) ' NO | NO | PB PB NO PB PB P NO
Breeding Kennel ) _ NOo | NO  PB_ PB_ | NO NO PB PB NO
Rescue Group NO ! NO | PB | PB NGO PB P8 PB. NO
Laundry or Ocy Cleaning ' NO | NO , PB____PB CEO/YES CEONES CEO/YES CEONES  NO
Library ‘ NO N PBPB CEOIYES CEONES | CEO/YES CEOIYES  NO
Livestack and Poultry (Personal Use) . NO ; NO PB  CEO/YES NO NO NO | NO NO
Lives!ock and Poultry (Commercial) NO  NO NO __PB NO NO | NO NO NO
Manufacturing, Heavy NC I NO NO NO PB . PB P8 PB | NO
Manufacturing, Light ' No | No | PB _NO PB PB | PB PB NO
Medical Marijuana Dispensaries No | NO B NO PB B PB PR PB
Mineral Exploration & Extraction NO | NO NO  PB NO NO  PB PB NO
Minersl Storage i " N w0 NO . PB NO NoO | PB PE NO
[Mobile Homes o o NO | NO | NO | CEONES NO NO | NO NO NO
iMobile Home Park ' ' No | No  PB_ | PB__NO NO | NO NO NO
Mobile Home, Temporary Housing, Seasonal Agricutture N1 NO NO_| PB NGO NO'_§ NO S o NO %)
Museum NO | NO  CEOYES  PB CEOIYES CEOIYES| PB PB NO
Newspaper or Printing Plant NO | NO | PB  PB ) PB | CEO/YES CEOYES  NO
Nursing Home, Group Home, Hospsoe or. Assnsted Lwing Ctr ~_NO _- _ PB l PB _PB . NO _No ' NO I NO PB
Owner Operated General Store or Grocery Store __ NO_| NO |CEOYES P8 _ CEONYES CEOVES| NO NO_  NO
Personal Service Business ___NO | NO | | CEOQ/YES |, CEO/YES  CEO/YES CEOIYES | NO NO NO
Pet Grooming No | PB | CEOIYES CEO/YES CEO/YES CEO/YES  NO NO NO
Pharmacy or Retail Medical Supply Store . NO | NO | CEONES | NO  CEO/YES CEONES  PB PB  CEOIYES
Private Club _ NO | NO _._c_:_EorYEs_ ' PB_ | CEO/YES CEO/YES CEO/YES CEO/YES| NO
Public or Private School PB PB | PB ! PB PB PE. PB PB | NO
Public Utlity NO PB PB_PB | PB  PB  CEOIYES CEOYES NO
Recycling Collection Paint Mo NO | PB PB PB PB  CEO/YES CEOIYES | NO
Recycling Facilty | NO NO i CEOIYES PB | CEOIYES CEO/YES  PB ‘PB | NO
Research, Testing and Development Laboratory NO , NO | PB  PB PB PB | PB PB | PB
Restaurant . . NO _ NO ' CEOIYES PB | CEO/YES CEOIYES | CEO/YES CEO/YES | CEOIYES
Retail Use . No NO  CEOYES  PB_ CEOYES CEO/YES | CEO/YES CEO/YES | CEO/YES

Retail Use with Ouidoor Sales or Service NO NO | PB PB i PB CEO/YES | CEO/YES CEO/YES | NO




Caribou Land Use Table Zoning District

Land Use Activity R-1 RC-2 R-3 -1 1-2 HA1
Stable (Cornmercial) NO PB NO
NO . PB PB NO
Storage, Commercial NO : PB CEO/YES NO
Spreading and/or Storage NO NO PB NO NO NO
Center NO NO PB NO PB PB PB PB NO
and/or Storage NO NO NO PB NO i NO NO
NO NO P8 NO CEOIYES | CEQ/YES NO
Towers NO PB PB PB PB PB PB
NO PB PB PB NO
NO PB CEO/YES NO
Business NO NO PB NO PB CEO/YES CEO/YES NO
Accessory to Permitted Use _____ CEO/YES CEO/YES CEO/YES CEO/YES CEOIYES ; CEO/YES : CEONYES CEO/VES
Structure or Use CEO/YES ' CEO/YES CEO/YES ~ CEO/YES CEO/YES | CEO/YES | CEO/YES
Similar to Use Requiring CEO Review & Permit CEO/YES CEO/YES CEO/YES
Use PB Review & CEQ Permit i PB PB PB P8 PB

1. R-1 Residential District.

The R-1 District encompasses most of the older residential neighborhoods and is located within convenient reach of business facitities. The District is
expected to contain most of higher density single-family type dwellings likely to be needed by the community. Certain additional uses which meet the
requirements of this Ordinance may be permitted which will contribute to balanced neighborhoods and enhance the attractiveness of the community.

2. R-2 Residential District.

The R-2 District encompasses raost of the older residential neighborhoods and is located within convenient reach of business facilities. The R-2 District is
expected to contain most of the multi-family or apartment type dwellings likely to be needed by the community. However, in harmony with the
established neighborhoods, predominant land use will probably continue to be single-family residence. As in the R-1 District, certain additional uses
which meet the requirements of this Ordinance may be penmitted, which contribute to balanced neighborhoods and enhance the attractiveness of the
community.

3. R-3 Residential District.

The R-3 District encompasses most of (he area outside the urban center and is intended for the kinds of uses which have traditionally predominated in rural
New England; forestry and farming, farm residence, and a scattering of varied uses not inconsistent with a generally open, non-intensive pattern of land
use. The minimum lot size requirement is high in order to prevent over-development where public sewers are not feasible and where a full range of urban
services can not be provided economically.

4. C-1 Commercial District,

The C-1 intended primarily for cor J uses to which the public requires easy and frequent access. Centrally located and at the center of the

existing business district, the C-1 is intended to encourage the concentration of commercial development to the mutual advantage of
customers and merchants.



5. C-2 Commercial District.

The C-2 District is intended primarily for commercial uses to which the public requires free and easy access and to provide for a wider range of assoctated
activities in the business community than in the "C-1" District.

6. RC-2 Commercial District.

The RC-2 District is intended for commercial uses to which the public requires free and easy access. The lot size requirements are larger than other
commercial Districts, since the area may not be serviced by public sewer, and the set back requirements are greater, since most RC-2 Districts are
expected to be along major traveled roads.

7. I-1 Industrial District.

The I-1 District is to provide land which is conveniently located with tespect to transportation and municipal services and where other conditions are
favorable to the development of industry and which at the same time is so located as to prevent undesirable conflict with residential and business uses.

8. 1-2 Industrial District.

The I-2 District is to provide land which is conveniently located to transportation facilities for business activities which require extensive land area, but do
not require close proximity to residential and commercial areas of the community and to promote such land use in the community while at the same time
locating such activity as to prevent undesirable conflict with residential and business uses and reduce traffic congestion in these areas.

9. H-1 Health Related District.

The H-1 District is intended primarily for health use or uses compatible with a hospital or health-related purpose. Located in the proximity of the Cary
Medical Center, the H-1 District is intended to encourage the concentration of medically related development for efficient land use.

Historical Note: Land Use Table Amendments: Land Use Table was amended July 17, 2006; RC-2 Zone as amended September 24, 2007 and R-3 Zone,
Autornobile Uses as amended October 29, 2007; R-3 Zone as amended and R-4 Zone was deleted July 14, 2008; R2-A District dissolved — amended January 11,
2010; Agricultural Product Storage as amended February 13, 2012; Kennels as adopted February 13, 2012; Telecommunications Towers as adopted March 12,
2012; Home Occupations as amended March 25, 2013; Condominiums as adopted June 9, 2014,



Sec. 13-203 Establishment of Districts.

1. Zoning Districts.
A, For the purposes of this Ordinance, the City is hercby divided into the following Zoning Districts:

R-1 Residential District.

The R-1 District encompasscs most of the older residential neighborhoods and is located within convenient rcach of business
facilities. The District is expected to contain most of higher density single-family type dwellings likely to be needed by the
community. Certain additional uses which meet the requirements of this Ordinance may be permitted which will contribute
to balanced neighborhoods and enhance the attractivencss of the community.

R-2 Residential District.

The R-2 District encompasses most of the older residential neighborhoods and is tocated within convenient reach of busincss
facilities. The R-2 District is expected to contain most of the multi-family or apartment type dwellings likely to be needed by
the community. However, in harmony with the established neighborhoods, predominant land use will probably continue to
be single-family residence. As in the R-1 District, cettain additional uses which meet the requirements of this Ordinance may
be permitted, which contribute to balanced neighborboods and enhance the attractiveness of the community,

R-3 Residential District.

The R-3 District encompasses most of the area outside the urban center and is intended for the kinds of uses which have
traditionally predominated in rural New England; forestry and [arming, farm residence, and a scatlering of varied uses not
inconsistent with a generally open, non-intensive pattern of land use. The minimum lot size requirement is high in order to
prevent over-development where public sewers are not feasible and where a full range of urban services can not be provided

economically.
C-1 Commercial District.

The C-1 District is intended primarily for commercial uses to which the public requires easy and frequent access. Centrally
located and at the center of the existing downtown business district, the C-1 District is intended to encourage the
concentration of commercial development to the mutual advantage of customers and merchants. In order to protect the
integrity of the C-1 Commercial zone, residential dwelling space is not allowed on the first floor (street level) of buildings in
the C-1 Zovne. Accessory and incidental residential dwelling units may be developed on the floors other than the first floor
(street level) with Site Design Review and Planning Board approval. No residential dwelling units maybe developed in the
basement (below street level) unless the eatire building is constructed of approved noncombustible materials and in
compliance with the Maine Uniform Building and Energy Code (MUBEC) as Type | or Type 2 Construction. Any
residential dwelling unit in the C-1Zone must meet all requirements of Sections 13-300 through 13-307 Site Design Review,
13-700 through 13-710 General Requirements for Land use, all requirements of the Life Safety Code (NFPA 101) and all
requirements of the Caribou Building Code and the Maine Uniform Building and Fnergy Code (MUBEC).

C-2 Commercial District.

The C-2 District is intended primatily for commercial uses to which the public requires free and easy access and to provide
for a wider range of associated activitics in the busincss community than in the "C-1" District. In order to protect the
integrity of the C-2 commetcial zone, residential dwelling units are not allowed on the first floor (street [evel) of buildings in
the C-2 Zone. Accessory and incidental residential dwelling units may be developed on ihe floors other than the first [loor.
Accessory and incidental residential dwelling units may be developed on the first floor (street level) with Site Design Review
and Planning Board approval. Accessory and incidental residential dwelling units may be developed on the first floor only if
50% or greater floor space is maintained for commercial use with Site Design Review and Planning Board approval. Any
residential dwelling unit in the C-2 Zonc must meet all requirements of Scetions 13-300 through [3-307 Site Design Review,
13-700 through 3-710 General Requirements for Land Use, all tequirements of the Life Safety Code (NFPA 101) and all
requirements of the Caribou Building Code and the Maine Uniform Building and Energy Code (MUBEC).

771



RC-2 Commercial District.

The RC-2 District is intended for commercial uses to which the public requires tree and easy access. The lot
size requirements are larger than other commercial Districts, since the area may not be serviced by public
sewer, and the set back requirements are greater, since most RC-2 Districts ate expected to be along major
traveled roads.

I-1 Industrial District.

The I-1 District is to provide land which is conveniently located with respect to transportation and municipal
services and where other conditions are favorable to the development of industry and which at the same time is
so located as to prevent undesirable conflict with residential and business uses.

1-2 Industrial District.

The 1-2 District is to provide land which is conveniently located to transportation facilities for business
activitics which require extensive land area, but do not require close proximity to residential and commercial
areas of the community and to promote such land use in the community while at the same time locating such
activity as to prevent undesirable conflict with residcntial and business uses and reduce traffic congestion in
these areas.

H-1 Health Related District.

The H-1 District is intended primarily for health use or uses compatible with a hospital or health-related
purpose. Located in the proximity of the Cary Medical Center, the H-1 District is intended to encourage the
concentration of medically related development for efficient land use.

Special Protection Overlay Districts.

For the purposes of this Ordinance, Caribou hereby has two special protection overlay Districts; for the sand and
gravel aquifers and for the Caribou Utility District's wellhead. The overlay Districts are intended to maintain safe
and healthful environmental conditions; prevent and control water pollution; protect spawning grounds, fish, aquatic
life, bird and other wildlife habitats; control building sites; provide visual and physical points of access to waters and
areas of natural beauty; and to protect and maintain the quality of surface and ground waters. The overlay Districts
shall be superimposed over underlying Districts and land uses are subject to both the standards in the underlying
and the overlay Districts.

L. Sand and Gravel Aguifer Overlay Distriet.

a. This District includes sand and gravel aquifers as identified on the Maine Geological Survey
"Hydrogeologic Data for Significant Sand and Gravel Aquifers" maps, as well as, a 75' buffer drawn
around the known boundaries of these aquifers (buffers shall be updated as the aquifer mapping is updated).

b. All future non-tesidential land uses on the aquifer and within the 75' buffer shall be subject to the review
and approval of the Planning Board.

c. All construction or activity involving the displacement of soil on the aquifer and within the 75" buffer shall
follow soil erosion control measures as outlined in appropriate Best Management Practices.

772



n.  Agriculture/Open Space/Power Lines.

Soil tests shall be used to determine proper amounis of nutrients and limestone (pH adjustment).
Nutrients shall be applied uniformly and only at levels required.

Split fertilizer applications should be used for new planting, where possible,

A slow release form of fertilizer should be used, where possible.

Nutrients shall not be applied to very shallow soils or exposed bedrock.

Chemical fertilizer application equipment shall be calibrated.

Irrigation shall be scheduled to minimize leaching polential.

Limit applications of nitrogen fertilizers to the spring or fall.

Nutrients shall not be applied during winter months when ground is frozen ot snow covered.

Fertilizers and manure shall be stored in properly located and constructed facilities during periods
when application is not suitable.

11, All federal and state laws regulating pesticides shall be followed.

2. Material safety data sheets shall be kept accessible,

3. Application of fertilizers and pesticides shall be accomplished by certified applicators,

14, Secure, safe storage shall be provided for used pesticide containers and dispose of containers in
accordance from federal and state law.

CR R S R RN

0. Silvaculture,
1. Silvacultural Chemical Handling and Storage.

a. Tor the spillage or disposal of oils, fuels, coolants or hazardous wastes on the ground during
maintenance or repair, the appropriate collection and disposal of such substances shall take place;
. The Best Management Practices for Chemical Use and Storage should be followed;
c.  The Best Management Practices for Waste Disposal shall be followed; and
d. Salt/sand storage areas shall be covered.

2. Rules Governing District Boundaries.

Where uncertainty exists as to the boundaries of Districts as shown on the Official Zoning Map the following rules shall
apply.

onw »

mm

H.

Boundaries indicated as approximately following the center lines of roads, highways, alleys, railroad rights-of-way,
rivers, or streams shall be construed to follow such center lines.

Boundaries indicated as approximately following platied lot lines shall be construed as following such lot lines.
Bounduries indicated as approximately following City limits shall be construed as following such lmits.

Boundaries indicated as following shorelines shall be construed to follow such shorelines, and in the event of change
in the shoreline shall be construed as moving with the actual shoreline.

Sources for the delineation of the Special Flood Hazard areas shall be the Caribou Flood Insurance Map.

Sources for the delincation of the Aquifer Protection District shall be the latest edition of the Maine Geological
Survey "Hydrogeologic Data for Significant Sand and Gravel Aquifers”,

Boundaries indicated as parallel (o or extensions of features indicated in subsections A through D above shall be
construed as being parallel to or extensions of such featurcs. Distances not specifically indicated on the Official
Zoning Map shall be determined by the scale of the map.

Where physical or cultural features existing on the ground are at variance with those shown on the Official Zoning
Map, or other circumstances not covered by subscctions A through G above, the Board of Appeals shall interpret the
District boundaries.

3. Lots Divided by District Boundaries.

When a lot of record is divided by a use Dislrict zoning boundary, other than the boundary to an overlay zone, the
following rules shall apply:

A.

On lots of lwo (2) acres or less in area, the lot shall be used as if the entire lot were in the District which compriscs
the larger portion.

777

{3

20%)



B. On lots larger than two (2) acres, the District regulations shall be followed in each portion.

Historical Note: Section 13-203, § 1A (6 & 7) as amended March 26, 2007; Section 13-203, R2-A district dissolved January
11, 2010; Section 13-203 was amended to replace 1996 BOCA with MUBEC February 14, 2011.

Sec. 13-204 District Regulations.
1. Basic Requirement.
Permiited Uses and Uses requiring Site Design Review in all Districts shall conform to all applicable specifications and

requirements. A Plumbing Permit, Building Permil, and/or Certificate of Occupancy shall be required {or al! buildings,
uses of land and buildings, and sanitary facilities, according to the provisions of this Ordinance.

2. Land Use Requirements.

Except as hereinafter specified, no building, structure, or land shall hereafter be used or occupied, and no building or
structure or part thereof shall hereafter be erected, constructed, moved, or altered and no new lot shall be created unless
in conformity with all of the regulations herein specified for the District in which it is located, unless a variance is
granted.

3. General Requirements for Specific Districts,
A. All Districts.
No stable or barn, where allowed, shall be closer than 100 feet to any property line.

B. R-1 and R-2 Districts,

1. All premises and exterior property shall be maintained by the property owner or their authorized agent free from
weed growth in excess of ten (10) inches. Noxious weeds shall be prohibited.

2. No motorized vehicle that is not currently or properly registeed or which is unserviceable, discarded, worn out,
or junked; or motorized vchicle bodies, parts, or engines shall be gathered logether or parked upon any
residential property, except when the vehicle is within a garage or other structure that complies with the
building code of the City.

3. No motorized vehicle, or parts thereof, shall be displayed or offered for sale, trade, or lease for a period not to
exceed ninety (90) days, in aggregate, in a calendar year.

C. R-C-2 Commercial District.
Any commercial use allowed in the C-1 and C-2 Districts shall be allowed in the RC-2 District.
4. District Regulations.

Land uses in conformance with the provisions ol this Ordinance are shown in the {ollowing table.

CEO = Requires both Site Design Review and a permit from the CEO.
PB = Requires Sile Design Review by the Planning Board and a permit from the CED.
NO = Not permitted.

Historical Note: Section 13-204 §3 as amended March 26, 2007, Section 13-204, R2-A District dissolved January 11, 2010.

778

=8



Caribou City

Official Zoning Map - 2018

Legend
py

[ L
e